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City of Lawrence 

Office of the Purchasing Agent 
City Hall, Room 301 

200 Common Street 

Lawrence, Massachusetts  01840 
 

 

 

 

 
BID ADDENDUM #1 

 
To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: July 10, 2017 
 
Re: Furnish & Install Street Name Signs IFB 
 

 
This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated June 28, 2017. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following: two (2) typed pages.  
 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental requirements 
shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded here, 
the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

The bid due date and time remains unchanged. 
 
I. The following items are the City’s responses to Bidder questions: 
 

1. Question:  Will a full list of street names be provided at the time of contract award? 
Answer:  Yes 

 
2. Question:  Is the 8"(height) aluminum sign blade with 4" street name letters and 3" 

prefix/suffix all uppercase correct? 
Answer:  Yes 

 
3. Question:  Regarding Police detail requirements, will the contractor be reimbursed for costs 

associated with the hiring of Police details? 
Answer:  The Contractor will not be reimbursed for the costs associated with the hiring of 
Police Details. 

 
4. Question:  Regarding the Street Sign Assembly, are there 2 Street Name signs for each 

assembly including the sign support? 
Answer:  Yes, there are two signs for each assembly. 
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5. Question:  Regarding the Street Sign sizes Page 12 of the specifications has the size to be 

12” Wide and sheet 13 details the sign size as 8” Wide.  Please clarify what size blade is to 
be used 8” or 12”? 
Answer:  Use an 8” wide measurement 

 
6. Question:  Regarding the Sign posts a U-Channel type post is displayed but does not show 

what weight post should be used 2 LB, 3 LB or 4LB; please stipulate what weight post is to 
be used.  Regarding the Square tube type post it displays 1 -3/4”, 2”, the MassDOT Standard 
is 4 LB. per Ft. for U-Channel type and 2-1/4” for Square tube. Please clarify what size post 
shall be used for this bid? 
Answer:  For U-channel type, use 3 LB/LF weigh post. For the square type, use 1-3/4” size. 

 
7. Question:  It was unclear if this was a large engagement to get the signs done or if this is an 

as needed contract i.e. one or more at a time. Is there a definitive installation plan for this 
project? 
Answer:  Yes, this is a large project with a definitive installation plan.  Street names will be 
given at the time of contract award. 

 
 
 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 

ALL ADDENA ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION FORM WHERE 

INDICATED. 
 


